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Lucy Tsai

From: jill.shiau [jill.shiau@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application [application@tw.ccsemc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 10:23 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Subject: 回信： FW: Quanta Microsystems Inc., FCC ID: T5U-US105,  Assessment NO.: AN08T7521, Notice#

1
Attachments: US105 LabelFormat&Location0124.pdf; US105 TestReport0124.pdf; US105 

LabelFormat&Location0124.pdf; US105 UserManul0124.pdf

 
Hi Lucy,  
 
See my reply, thank you very much.   
 
Ans1: The label location and format has been revised for product format, FCC DoC logo and format 
of system. see attached file.  
 
 
Ans2: The Main & Aux antennas have been pre-scanned during the test, and the Aux antenna was 
selected as the worst case for final test.  
Please refer to page 6 of test report.  
 
Ans3: The Confidential Letter has been removed the User Manual item. See attached file.   
 
Ans4: The User Manual has been revised. See attached file.  
 
Ans5: The EUT is a mobile device, so revised the page 35 of test report description and adds MPE 
evaluation calculation.  
 
 
 
 
 

 "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  

2008/01/21 01:44 AM  

         
        收件人：        "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com >  
        副本抄送：          
        主旨：        FW: Quanta Microsystems Inc., FCC ID: T5U -US105,  Assessment NO.: AN08T7521, Notice#1 

 
 
 
Hi Jill, 
 
Please address following issues. 
Q#1: Label format only indicates the product label format which doesn’t agree the item #6 
listed in module approval request letter. Please provide another label format when 
installing to a host. 
Besides, since this mini-PCI card is laptop used that FCC DOC rule shall be complied and 
DOC logo shall included in the label. Please revise the label format to include the DOC 
logo. 
Q#2: Two antenna connectors are shown on EUT, block diagram and user manual but test 
setup photos only indicates only a antenna was connected during the test. Please clearly 
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specify which antenna connector is connected and future application will be required  when 
another connector is connected. 
Q#3: User manual can't be kept as long term confidentiality, especially for this consumer 
device. So please remove it from the confidentiality request list. 
Q#4: User manual indicates the warning statement for 5GHz which doesn’t agree with this 
application. Please remove. 
Q#5: Page 35 of RF exposure indicates this mini-PCI card is a portable device, required 
SAR evaluation which doesn't not agree with module approval requirement. Please address.  
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy Tsai 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 
the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of  the filing 
fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 


